CLK Official Filing****12i29/2008 1:37 PM ot

Matilda Sanders

0008 - 0839-co ~toJ

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh

Monday, December 29, 2008 1:27 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Order !/ Notice Submitted

12/29/2008 1:25:00 PM
080197
080197.CO.ky.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XAdministrative_ Psrties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ¢205¢-08
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080197,
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From: Theresa Walsh
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young X Administrative Parties C

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 Admin ¢_rartics _Lonsumer
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Please issue the above-referenced Order today in Docket No. 080197-WU.

O faxed

| maile
| emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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DOCUMENT NO. 0245 6-0f, COMMISSION
DISTRIBUTION: CLERK
TO: MATILDA SANDERS, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: THERESA WALSH, Office of General Counsel J/
RE: DOCKET NO. 080197-WU — APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW

BULK RAW WATER CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE AND APPROVAL
OF REVISED SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY AND CHARGES IN
BAKER AND UNION COUNTIES BY B & C WATER RESOURCES,
LL.C

Attached is a copy of an ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFF SHEETS in the
above-referenced docket. It has been copied to GCOrders and the file is called
080197.01.052008.ky.doc. Please issue it today. : -
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Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 1

From: Raquel Tully

Sent:  Tuesday, April 08, 2008 4:19 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08

20000058866

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
1/ Adminietrative__Parties__Coneumer

DOCUMENT NO.,
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:38 PM

To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE: Docket 080197; DN (02671-08

Oh, and do you have a check number?

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:37 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08

sorry, we paid $1750.00

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:33 PM
To: Raquei Tuily

Subject: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08

Hi Raquel,

I have a payment record for B & C Water Resources, L.L.C., Dep 836 dated 4/8/08. There is no indication on the

payment record as to the amount that was paid. Can you please advise of amount paid? Thanks!

Dorothy

4/8/2008
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April 7,2008

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire
Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810

Re: Docket No. 080197-WU
Dear Mr. May:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of a new bulk raw water
classification of service and approval of revised service availability policy and charges in Baker and
Union Counties by B & C Water Resources, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on April 2, 2008,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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DOCUMENT ¢}

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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